

Dr. Johanna Havemann

Hannsdorfer Str. 9 12621 Berlin, Germany +49-30-24617688 info@access2perspectives.org www.access2perspectives.org

PROFILE

Independent Consultant and Trainer for Open Science Communication and Global Research Equity ORCID iD: 0000-0002-6157-1494

With a background in Evolution and Developmental Biology, I am a trainer and consultant in [Open] Science Communication and [digital] Science Project Management. My work experience covers NGOs, a science startup and international institutions including the UN Environment Programme. With a focus on digital tools for science and my label Access 2 Perspectives, I aim at strengthening global science communication in general – and with a regional focus on Europe and Africa – through Open Science.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Since 2010: Trainer and Consultant in Open Science Communication

Incl. Online Communication, Research Management, and International Affairs

Workshops, consultations and seminars for graduate schools, research departments, SMEs, intl. organisations

Since 2012 Founder and CEO at Access 2 Perspectives | access2perspectives.org

Access 2 Perspectives provides novel insights into the communication and management of Science. Our goal is to equip researchers with the skills and enthusiasm they need to pursue a successful and joyful career.

Since 2018 Co-Founder and CEO at AfricArXiv – the African Open Access Portal | info.africarxiv.org AfricArXiv is a community-led digital archive for African research, working towards building an African-owned open scholarly repository; a knowledge commons of African scholarly works. We partner with established scholarly repository services to provide a platform for African scientists of any discipline to present their research findings and connect with other researchers on the African continent and globally.

2010 – 2010 United Nations Environment Programme (UNEP) - Nairobi, Kenya Research on Indigenous Peoples Livelihoods and Climate Change Adaptation

2009 – 2010 Indigenous Peoples of Africa Coordinating Committee (IPACC) - Cape Town, South Africa IPACC is a network of 150 indigenous peoples' organisations in 22 African countries | ipacc.org.za

2005 – 2009 PhD candidate at the Max Planck Institute for Developmental Biology

Cell & Molecular Biology - Evolution & Development (EvoDevo) - Animal Phylogeny

- Tübingen, Germany Thesis title: Early Germline and Germ Layer Specification and Cuticle Differentiation in the Amphipod Crustacean *Parhyale hawaiensis* - from a phylogenetic perspective.

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Mentor at the **Open Science Fellows Program** - a project of Wikimedia Deutschland | 2018-2021 Editor at **PhD Career Stories** – a science career podcast | phdcareerstories.com | 2017-2021 Executive board member at **Global Innovation Gathering** (GIG) e.V. | globalinnovationgathering.org | 2015-2020 Editor at *ad hoc International* – Political Magazine in Germany | nefia.org/publikation-ad-hoc | 2015-2018

EDUCATION & TRAINING

- 2015 Certified Instructor in accordance with the Ordinance on Aptitude of Instructors (IHK Berlin)
- 2012 EU-Fundraiser at emcra GmbH in Berlin, Germany
- 2010 Mercator-Fellow on International Affairs in Germany Switzerland Kenya SA
- 2009 PhD (Biology) at Eberhard-Karls University in Tübingen, Germany
- 2004 Master of Science (Biology) at Stockholm University, Sweden

SELECTED PUBLICATIONS

- Corneille, Olivier, Carroll, Harriet, Havemann, Jo, Henderson, Emma L., Holmes, Nicholas P., Lotter, Leon D., Lush, Peter, & Outa, Nicholas. (2022). Reflecting on the use of persuasive communication devices in academic writing. Zenodo. https://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.6375872
- Pourret, O., Baždarić, K., Besançon, L., Gonzalez-Marquez, M., Havemann, J., Hedding, D. W., ... Wien, C. (2021, November 11). Open Access Beyond Article Processing Charges. https://doi.org/10.31235/osf.io/8brjg
- Owango, J., Munene, A., Ngugi, J., Havemann, J., Obanda, J., & Saderi, D. (2021). Best Practices and Innovative Approaches to Peer Review [incl. workshop recordings]. https://doi.org/10.21428/3b2160cd.c3faf764
- Bezuidenhout L and Havemann J. The varying openness of digital open science tools. F1000Research 2020, 9:1292 (https://f1000research.com/articles/9-1292/v2)
- Ahinon, J. S., Arafat, H., Ahmad, U., Achampong, J., Aldirdiri, O., Ayodele, O. T., ... Havemann, J. (2020, September 25). AfricArXiv the pan-African Open Scholarly Repository. https://doi.org/10.31730/osf.io/56p3e
- Havemann, Jo, Ksibi, Nabil, Maina, Mahmoud Bukar, Obanda, Johanssen, Okelo, Luke, & Owango, Joy. (2020). Higher Education & Research in Africa the stakeholders [Data set]. Zenodo. http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3743348
- Bezuidenhout, Louise, Havemann, Jo, Kitchen, Stephanie, De Mutiis, Anna, & Owango, Joy. (2020). African Digital Research Repositories: Mapping the Landscape [Data set]. Zenodo. http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3732172
- Havemann, Jo, Bezuidenhout, Louise, Achampong, Joyce, ..., Owango, Joy et.al (2020). Harnessing the Open Science infrastructure for an efficient African response to COVID-19 [preprint]. http://doi.org/10.5281/zenodo.3733768
- Rahal, R., & Havemann, J. (2019). Science in Crisis. Is Open Science the Solution?. https://doi.org/10.31222/osf.io/3hb6g
- Tennant, J.P., Crane, H., Crick, T., Davila, Jacinto; Enkhbayar, Asura; Havemann, J., Kramer, B., Martin, R., Masuzzo, P., Nobes, A., Rice, C., Rivera-López, B., Ross-Hellauer, T., Sattler, S., Thacker, P.D., Vanholsbeeck, M. (2019). "Ten Hot Topics around Scholarly Publishing." *Publications* 7, no. 2: 34.
- Rahal, R. & <u>Havemann</u>, J. (2019). Science in Crisis. Is Open Science the Solution?. https://doi.org/10.31222/osf.io/3hb6g

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Languages English (Full professional proficiency) | German (Native proficiency)

Swedish (Professional working proficiency) | **French** (Limited working proficiency)

Swahili | Spanish (Elementary proficiency)

Qualifications Negotiation Training & Presentation Techniques | 01/2010 | 09/2010 | 05/2011 | 02/2013

Professional Training in Climate Change, NATO, EU, Financial Crisis | 09/2009

Societies Max Planck Alumni Association | mpg-alumni.de

nefia - Network for International Affairs | nefia.org

Business and Professional Women Network (BPW) | bpw-international.org

IT Mac OS X | Windows | MS Office, Open Office | data visualization and illustration software,

expert knowledge on digital tools for the research workflow | Web 2.0

About Access 2 Perspectives

We provide novel insights into the management and communication of Research. Jo Havemann works with a team of co-creatives, who are all independent trainers and consultants from four continents with professional backgrounds in research and entrepreneurship. Collaborating with like-minded partners and experts of various disciplines allows us to offer you a range of topics within the fields of Science Communication, Open Science, and Research Innovation.

Read more at access2perspectives.org/about/

With kind regards

Access 2 Perspectives